MEMORANDTUM

Rugust 23, 2000

TO: CHAIRMAN J. TERRY DEASON

FROM DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (ELIAS, ISAAC *ﬂ JA%
DIVISION OF SAFETY AND ELECTRIC RELIABILITY HARLOW)XF@

Ih
RE: WITHDRAWAL OF RECOMMENDATION FOR DOCKET 000442-ET - Jr
PETITION FOR DETERMINATION OF NEED FOR THE OSPREY ENERGY '
CENTER BY CALPINE CONSTRUCTION FINANCE COMPANY, L.P. I! ' ‘6

Staff requests a withdrawal of the recommendation filed on
August 3, 2000, which was deferred at the August 15, 2000 Agenda to
the upcoming August 29, 2000 Agenda. Staff’s request is based on
a letter received August 23, 2000, from Calpine Construction
Finance Company, L.P. ({(Calpine) that offers to move the hearing
date to November 29, 30, and December 1, 2000 to accommodate
staff’s cohcerns.

Staff believes that rescheduling the hearing will allow time
for Calpine to file documentation of energy output commitments to
retail utilities and provide time for the Florida Supreme Court to
act with regards to the Duke-New Smyrna case. Furthermore, staff

believes that the calender can accommodate this request. If
necessary, staff will bring this item back to agenda on November 7,
2000.
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Catherine Bedell, Esquire MG 23 2000
General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Lo FLGRDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard GENERAL COUNSEL'S OFFICE

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: FPSC Docket No. 999442-EI, Calpine Construction Finance
Company’s Petition for Determination of Need for the Osprey
Energy Center

Dear Ms. Bedell:

hs you know, my firm represents Calpine Construction Finance
Compeny, L.P. (“Calpine”), the petitioner and primary applicant
for the Commission’s determination of need for the Osprey Energy
Center, a 529 MW natural gas-fired, combined cycle electrical
power plant to be located in Auburndale, Polk County, Florida.
Calp:ne has been proceeding and conducting itself so as to allow
the hearings presently scheduled for October 18-20 to go forward
as scheduled. Accordingly, Calpine filed the testimony and
exhibits of its seven witnesses on August 18 and 21, 2000, and
Calp:ne filed its Revised Exhibits on August 22, 2000,

I have read the Staff’s recommendation regarding the need
deternination case for the Osprey Project. Let me reiterate that
Calpine stands fully ready to proceed as scheduled to the
hearings on October 18-20. However, in order to accommodate and
addr=ss the Staff’s concerns in their recommendation, Calpine
would offer that, if the Commission’s calendar would accommodate
rescaeduling the hearing dates to late November, Calpine would
not o»ppose such rescheduling. Based on preliminary research and
discussions with staff of the Florida Department of Environmental
Protection, we believe that this modest rescheduling would not
affect the planned in-service date for the Osprey Project, and
accordingly, would not delay the realization of the Project’s
benefits for Florida’s retail-serving utilities and their
custcmers. As evidenced by the attached letters, there is strong
suppcrt from several Florida utilities for Calpine’s approach to
perritting and committing the Osprey Project’s output to serve
the wholesale needs of Florida retail-serving utilities.




Catherine Bedell, Esquire

Re: I'PSC Docket No. 000442~EI
Augusit 23, 2000
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Tf you have any questions, please give me a call.

Cordially yours,

Robert Scheffel Wr

Attachments
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) —F‘I ~ P.0. Box 3209
5 Tallahassee, Florida 32315-3209
= 2010 Delta Boulevard
Tallahassee, Flotida 32303

Frederick M. Eiryant (8350) 297-2011  Fax (850) 297-2014
General Counsal 1877 297-2012

August 11, 2000

"Mr. Joseph D. Jenkins, Director BY HAND DELIVERY
FPSC Division of Reliability and Safety

225 Gunter Building

2540 Shumard Oak Boul¢vard

Tallahassee FL 32399

Re: FPSC Docket No. 000442-E1 / Osprey Energy Center
Need Determination '

Dear Joe:

I am disturbed by vour staff’s recommendation in the above-referenced docket
concerving the need determination filing for the Osprey Energy Center. Iam well aware of
the Supreme Court ruling in the case of Tampa Electric v. Garcia, dealing with the Duke -
New Simyrna Beach need application, and I am disappointed with the Court’s ruling.
Neverheless, I appreciate the fact that the Commission must deal with this Sapreme Court
ruling when reviewing a petition for determination of need dealing with a merchant power
plant :iuch as the proposed Osprey Energy Center to be built by Calpine.

However, I believe there are alternatives available to the Commission other than
holdir ¢ the need determination docket in abeyance. Florida Municipal Power Agency
(“FMI’A™) has had several discussions with Calpine relating to purchasing power from the
proposed facility. As you are aware, there is a scarcity of new power supply resources in the
State of Florida, and FMPA is heavily dependent on a robust wholesale power supply market
in order to serve its customers’ power supply needs. We believe that the Comimission should
do everything it can to encourage a robust wholesale power supply market. I fear that the
stafi’s recommendation in this docket may be a step backwards.

[ would propose the Commission staff consider recommending that the need
deterinination proceed forward for the Osprey Energy Center and, after the need hearing,
if the Commission finds that all other need determination factors have been met by Calpine,
the Commission could simply condition the issuance of the need certificate on Calpine
finatizing sufficient wholesale power supply contracts for the output of the proposed Osprey
Energy Center. One of the factors FMPA evaluates in a wholesale power supply proposal
is the I'SC need defermination status; thus, the greater the uncertainty, the less attractive
the proposal. '
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Mr. Joieph D. Jenkins, Director
FPSC Division of Reliability
and Safety

August 11, 2000
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1. apolagize for sticking my nose into this controversy, but I believe that there are
procedin-al alternatives the Commission can utilize and still meet the holding of the Tampa
Electric v. Garcia Supreme Court case.

Sincerely,
FMB / oL Frederick M. Bryant
ce: Robert V. Elias, Esquire
Zhief, Bureau of Electric and Gas
FPSC Division of Legal Services
Robert Scheffel Wright, Esquire
_LANDERS & PARSONS, P.A.
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August 10, 2000

Jose)h D. Jenkins, Director

Divis tn of Safety & Electric Reliability -
Flotickz Public Service Commission : '
2540 $Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallarassea, Florida 32399-0850

. RE: FPSC DOCKET NO. 000442-E), STAFF'S RECOMMENDATION TO
HOLD THE OSPREY ENERGY CENTER NEED DETERMINATION
PROCEEDING IN ABEYANCE

Dear Mr. Jenkins:
As Vice President of the Power Resources Business Unit for the Ortando Utities

Comirnission (OUC), | am responsible for OUC's power supply planning and
procurement activities.

Plaryiing far the future supply and procurement of firm slectric energy is of paramount
impo tance for QUC o maintain fow rates faor its customers, especially in 2 deragufated
envinnment. We feal it is in the best interast of our retail custamers to provida for an
envinaiment that supports divarsity of generation msources and efficiencies that exist in
a conypetiive marksiplace.

In an cfort to diversify OUC's options and maintain low rates for our customers, OUC
has hid meetings with representatives of Calpine t© discuss the potential for QUC to
purctiziso firm electric ganerating capacity and energy from Calpine's proposed Osprey -
Enenyy. Center, More recently, Calpine has responded to QUC's market solicitation.
OUC weuld like to consider Calpine's propasal and possibly erter into a formal,
= agrevinent with Calpine to meet a portlon of its power supply portfolic requiremems.

Howsiver, a potential hold on the Osprey Energy Center Need Determination application
proce:ss may eliminate a viable option QUC currently has under consideration.

OUC uppreciates the wark of the Florida Public Service Commission and its support of
our neads in the past. We look forward to maintaining this working refationship, and if

we miy be of any assistance in your deliberation of these matters. picase feel free to
contz ¢t us.

Very truly yours,

rederick F. Haddad, Jr.
Vica President, Power Resaurces

Proyiding innavative, friendly, donandable service.
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Jeszph D, Jenkins, Director

P vision of Reliability and Safety
F.orida Public Servicr Commission
2:40 Shupard Oak Boulevard
Tillahassee, Flonda 32395.0850

Ra FPSC Docket No. 000442-El, Staffs Recommendation to hold The Osprey Energy Center Need
Detennination Procceding in Abeyance

T e Mr, Jenkins:

[ om Thomas M. Meses, Distriet Administrator for Ready Creek Improvement District (RCIDY. Among
e her things, | have ultimate responsibitizty fot RCID's power supply planning md procurement activities, ‘Today |
riad with sonte disappointment the Cormrmission Stafl™s recommendation 1o hoid the need determination proveeding
fix the Osprey Enersy Cepter 3¢ abeyance, and T wrile to you 1o ask that you and vour Staff reconsider that
rcommendation.

Ovwer the paat several weeks, RCID represcniatives have had meetings with represenrarives of Calpine to
diseuss the potential for RCID to purchase firm elecirit genarating eapacity and encrgy frems Calpine’s propased
Cspray Energy Camter. Calpine hes tendered to RCID 2 tetm sheet, and RCID and Calpine are, a1 tha present time, -
anively ncgatiafing the pricing, quantity, durition, ans sther material 1zrms of @ power purchass arrangement that
vieuld be cost-effective and bemeficlal v RCHD, and the rolail customers we serve. T these nepotistions are
sarcessful, our goaj would be to present 1he definitive torms of the transaction to the Commissian in time for fuit
and appropriate conzideration at the hearings for the Osprey plant, which are presently seheduled for October 18-20.

Ir3s In the best interests of RCID, and ovr rewil customcrs for the Commission ta allaw Calpine to protecd
vrith the Osproy nead determination process as expoditiously as poesible. As plenning 1o meet our needs i5 d long-
Yain process, 3y delay in the Osprey need determination process resulting in 3 delay in the commersinl operation of
1w plant beyond summer of 2003, could have 2 divaer detrimental impast an RCID's planning processes and on our
:bility to obtain needed, cost-effective power supplies in a Gmely munner. Accordingly, I wrirs to you o suggest
tai the StafT should withdraw its recoromendation to kold the Osprey need determination case in aboymnce.

Thank you very mueh for considering our request and the interests of the customers we serve. If you have
tny questions, please give me 1 cali,

Smyre

Thom=xs M. Mosas

PO BOX 100 LAKE BUENA VISTA. FLORIDA 32500 TRLEPHONE {407) B28-2244




